April 11, 2025

Office of the County Clerk, Hawaii
Mr, Jon Henricks

25 Aupuni Street, Suite 1402

Hilo, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Henricks:

On March 19, 2025, the Election Commission established a Permitted Interaction Group
(PIG), which is tasked with obtaining documentation validating complaints received

_ rregularities. Itis also tasked with obtaining documentation from
e County Clerk and the Office of Elections to counter the complaints and/or to explain
the inconsistencies. That information is to be forwarded to the full Election Commission,
then discussed and acted upon at a su bsequent meeting..Q sommission canverify.

We have a letter to the Commission from Scott Nago dated March 17 (enclosed) in which
he states that the checks and balances that ensure election integrity may not be apparent
to observers. He states that those checks might have occurred earlier, or they mightbe
applied later, With all due respect to all OfflCialS, that is an insufficient and unacceptable
explanatlon Thet 10

_process:ang se:stepsisnof h for Mr. Nago to say,
"“Our etectron officials work wrth the utmost mtegrfty and dignity to ensure secure and

accurate electlons o As the saymg goes “Trust but venfy"'We are--a emptmggto verlfy theﬁ_ﬁf

Most essential to our inquiry are the daily records of the number of ballot envelopes
received by the County, the number verified, and the number transferred to the Counting
Center. The daily accounts will snabte Ustoconfirm that the chain 6f custodywas not.. .
violated. Mr. Nago states on page 3 of his March 17 letter that these “forms” (his quotes)
“are e{ectronlc complled as the County Clerk mteracts W|th the statewide voter registration
t : B, ible $ and cannot be verified: That in
d'accotintabilityif only the

= County Clerk is: pri\ry to--thls |nforrnat|on

This Permitted Interaction Group is made up of Commissioner Peter Young, Chalr,
Commissioner Anita Aquino, and Lindsay Kamm Kauai resndent and election observer We

1. Records of the daity count of ballotenvelopes collected from drop boxes and the
USPS,

2. Transfer records of batlot envelopes from the County to the State,



3. Statewide Voter Registration System records showing the daily number of ballot
envelopes that were signature verified.
4. Daily logs that were used to compile over/under reports.

Sincerely,

Peter Young

Anita Aquino

Lindsay Kamm

Enclosure:
Letter from Mr. Nago to Election Commission, dated March 17, 2025





